Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) : initial letter E

Name P | Also known as | Earliest | Comments Grid Reference
Earl Grey Inn G In Cross Street (Digby Street?) Run by David Kelvie in 1833
East Lodge, A Lodge on Cardoness Estate. NX569539
Cardoness
East View G House at eastern end of the Birtwhistle Street terrace, facing Castramont Castramont Road
Road.
East Wing, Bo Part of Knockbrex House.
Knockbrex
Eilean Gaelic word for island
Elderslie A | Glenlea House adjoining Alderlea Cottage Fleet Street
Ellfoot G House. Named because an elephant from a travelling circus died and was | Castramont Road
buried on that spot. (Miss D. McMurray)
Englishman’s K Lead mine worked between 1862 &1864 in Balloch Burn valley. NX488588
Burn Mine (Donnachie)
Enrick G | Ainrick Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797 as Endrig. (Russell) NX615546
Endrig Marked on General Roy’s Map, surveyed 1747-55 as Ainrick.
On 1854 O.S. map shown as having a mill dam.
Enrick Burn G
Enrick Copper G Run by Cally Mining Company from ¢.1820 until 1857. Copper was NX618552 NX618552 Run
Mine shipped to Swansea. (Donnachie) by Cally Mining Company
from ¢.1820 until 1857.
Copper was shipped to
Swansea. One of two
tanneries in the town.
Enrick Mill G See Waulk Mill NX615539
Enrick Mine G Copper mine opened in 1820’s by a Cornish company and abandoned in NX618552

1857. Ore was shipped from Gatehouse to Wales. Reopened for a short
time in 1908 by Cally Mines Development Syndicate. (Donnachie)




